
From: Mowery, Kathleen S
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Cc: Messer, Emily J
Subject: [EXT] RE: Dual Pools - Commingle Permit ?
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:29:11 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Platinum CTB - Update Pools - C-103-signed.pdf
PlatinumMDP1_34-3FedCom174H.pdf
PlatinumMDP1_34-3FedCom175H.pdf
PlatinumMDP1_34-3FedCom176H.pdf
PlatinumMDP1_34-3FedCom177H.pdf
PlatinumMDP1_34-3FedCom171H.pdf
Sterling Silv CTB - Update Pools - C-103-PLC627A-signed.pdf
Sterling Silver CTB - Update Pools - C-103 - PLC616B-signed.pdf
SterlingSilverMDP1_33-4FedCom177H.pdf
SterlingSilverMDP1_33-4FedCom8H.pdf
SterlingSilverMDP1_33-4FedCom171H.pdf
SterlingSilverMDP1_33-4FedCom172H.pdf
SterlingSilverMDP1_33-4FedCom175H.pdf

Hi Dean,
 
As discussed, please see the attached C103s along with the approved C102s.
 

PLC-602-A – Platinum CTB
PLC-616A – Sterling Silver Train # 2
PLC-627A – Sterling Silver Train # 1

 
Thanks,
Kathleen
 

From: Mowery, Kathleen S 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 2:43 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Cc: Musallam, Sandra C <Sandra_Musallam@oxy.com>; Schenkel, Beth V
<Beth_Schenkel@oxy.com>; Messer, Emily J <Emily_Messer@oxy.com>
Subject: RE: Dual Pools - Commingle Permit ?
 
Thanks Dean. I’ll wait until we have the approved C102s to submit then.
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 11:34 AM
To: Mowery, Kathleen S <Kathleen_Mowery@oxy.com>
Cc: Musallam, Sandra C <Sandra_Musallam@oxy.com>; Schenkel, Beth V
<Beth_Schenkel@oxy.com>; Messer, Emily J <Emily_Messer@oxy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dual Pools - Commingle Permit ?
 

WARNING - This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be
CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments.
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WELL NAWE API#___[COMMINGLE PERMIT 4]
Sterling Silver MDP133-4 Fed Com 175H (PSWC) | 30-015-25388 PLC-616A
Sterling Silver MDP1 33-4 Fed Com 8H (WC) 30-015-45387 PLC627
Sterling Silver MDP133-4 Fed Com 172H (PSWC) | 30-015-45337 PLC627
Sterling Silver MDP1 33-4 Fed Com 177H (PSWC) | 30-015-46047 PLC 6164
Sterling Silver MDP133-4 fed Com 171H (WC] __| 3001545336 PLC62)
Platinum MDP1 343 Fed Com 175H (PSWC) 30015 85251 PLC 6028
Platinum MDP1 34-3 Fed Com 176H (WC) 3001545233 PLC6028
Platinum MDP1 34-3 Fed Com 174H (PSWC) 3001545232 PLC6028
Platinum MDP1 34-3 Fed Com 171H (WC) 30:015-45230 PLC-6028
Platinum MDP1 34-3 Fed Com 177H (WC) 30.015-6046 PLC-6028







Submit 1 Copy To Appropriate District 
Office 


District I – (575) 393-6161 


1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District II – (575) 748-1283 


811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 


District III – (505) 334-6178 


1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 


District IV – (505) 476-3460 


1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 
87505 


State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources 


 


OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 


1220 South St. Francis Dr. 


Santa Fe, NM 87505 


Form C-103 
Revised July 18, 2013 


WELL API NO. 


30-015-45232 


5.  Indicate Type of Lease 


           STATE             FEE          


6.  State Oil & Gas Lease No. 


 


SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A 


DIFFERENT RESERVOIR.  USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH 
PROPOSALS.) 


1.  Type of Well:  Oil Well         Gas Well     Other 


7.  Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name 


Platinum MDP1 “34-3” FEDERAL COM 


  


8.  Well Number 174H 


2.  Name of Operator  


OXY USA INC. 


9.  OGRID Number 16696 


3.  Address of Operator 


PO BOX 4294, HOUSTON, TX, 77210 


10.  Pool name or Wildcat 
PURPLE SAGE; WOLFCAMP (GAS) & OTHERS 


4.  Well Location 


              Unit Letter____C___:___220___feet from the __NORTH______ line and __2627_______feet from the __WEST______line 


              Section          34                                       Township       23S           Range       31E                     NMPM             County EDDY 


 11. Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB, RT, GR, etc.) 


 


 


  


12.  Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data 


NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF: 
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK  PLUG AND ABANDON    REMEDIAL WORK                      ALTERING CASING   


TEMPORARILY ABANDON       CHANGE PLANS             COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.  P AND A                     


PULL OR ALTER CASING         MULTIPLE COMPL          
 


CASING/CEMENT JOB               


DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE          


CLOSED-LOOP SYSTEM          
OTHER:    Update pools on surface commingle                                 


 
OTHER:                                                                                   


13.  Describe proposed or completed operations.  (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date 


of starting any proposed work).  SEE RULE 19.15.7.14 NMAC.  For Multiple Completions:  Attach wellbore diagram of 


proposed completion or recompletion. 


 


The following wells traverse two Wolfcamp pools (Purple Sage Wolfcamp and WC-015 G-08 S233135D; Wolfcamp) horizontally and 


need their pools updated on surface commingle permit # PLC-602-A. 


 


 


 
 


 


Spud Date:                                                                         Rig Release Date:   


I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.   


 


 


SIGNATURE__________________________________ TITLE_REGULATORY ENGINEER_________DATE__2/24/2021_______ 


 


Type or print name KATHLEEN MOWERY__  E-mail address:  _KATHLEEN_MOWERY@OXY.COM  PHONE: __713-366-5109_ 


For State Use Only 


 


APPROVED BY:_______________________________TITLE___________________________________DATE___________________ 


Conditions of Approval (if any): 



moweryk

K.Mowery








98220/98236 PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP/WC-015 G-08 S233135D; WOLFCAMP


Portion of wellbore in  
23S-31E-Sec 34 is  
WC-015 G-08 
S233135D; 
WOLFCAMP. Assigned 320  
acres 
 
 
Portion of wellbore in  
24S-31E-Sec 3 is  
PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP.  
Assigned 320 acres 








98220/98236 PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP/WC-015 G-08 S233135D; WOLFCAMP


Portion of wellbore
in 23S-31E-Sec 34
is WC-015 G-08
S233135D;
WOLFCAMP.
Assigned 320
acres.


Portion of wellbore
in 24S-31E-Sec 3
is PURPLE SAGE
WOLFCAMP.
Assigned 320
acres.








98220/98236 PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP/WC-015 G-08 S233135D; WOLFCAMP


Portion of wellbore in 23S-
31E-Sec 34 is  
WC-015 G-08 
S233135D;WOLFCAMP.  
Assigned 320 acres. 
 
Portion of wellbore in 24S-
31E-Sec 3 is PURPLE  
SAGE WOLFCAMP.  
Assigned 320 acres. 








mendija

Text Box

98220/98236




mendija

Text Box

PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP/WC-015 G-08 S233135D; WOLFCAMP




messere

Text Box

Portion of wellbore in 23S-31E-Sec 34 is WC-015 G-08 S233135D;
WOLFCAMP


Portion of wellbore in 24S-31E-Sec 3 is PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP 



messere

Text Box

NSL 3939












98220/98236 PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP/WC-015 G-08 S233135D; WOLFCAMP


640


horizontal spacing unit


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


Sterling Silver MDP1 “33-4” FEDERAL 


COM  


8.  Well Number 172H 


2.  Name of Operator  


OXY USA INC. 


9.  OGRID Number 16696 


3.  Address of Operator 


PO BOX 4294, HOUSTON, TX, 77210 


10.  Pool name or Wildcat 
PURPLE SAGE; WOLFCAMP (GAS) & OTHERS 


4.  Well Location 


              Unit Letter____D___:___90___feet from the __NORTH______ line and __904_______feet from the __WEST______line 


              Section          33                                       Township       23S           Range       31E                     NMPM          County EDDY 


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


need their pools updated on surface commingle permit # PLC-627-A. 


 


 


 
 


 


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


30-015-45388 


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


8.  Well Number 175H 


2.  Name of Operator  


OXY USA INC. 


9.  OGRID Number 16696 


3.  Address of Operator 


PO BOX 4294, HOUSTON, TX, 77210 


10.  Pool name or Wildcat 
PURPLE SAGE; WOLFCAMP (GAS) & OTHERS 


4.  Well Location 


              Unit Letter____A___:___96___feet from the __NORTH______ line and __599_______feet from the __EAST______line 


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


need their pools updated on surface commingle permit # PLC-616-B. 


 


 


 
 


 


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








NSWI OIL CONSERVATION
ARTESIA DISTRICT


Bknial


1623 N FtaacbDr* Hobbs, NMSS240 
Pboor: (57$) 393-6161 Ftu: (S7S) 39^0726
DhaiaB 
81! S. FineSsr Sr., Artssst, NM 8X210 


t:(S7S) 74S-12S3 Fax: (STS) 74S-9720 
DaSrksU}
1000 Rio Bras* Rood, Am; NM £7410 
Fbeot: (SOS)334-4173 Fa: (SOS) 334-6170 
Pitting !V
1220S. Si ftaacvXfe, Sots Pc. NM 37SOS 
Pboor: (SOS)476-3460 Fa ■ (SOS) 4763462


OCT 2 ! 2019
State of New Mexico >■ Form C-102


Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources DepartmefttfcQfzjypQ Revised August 1,2011 
cm, C.ONRRR VA TTON nn/TRrnw Submit one copy to appropriateOIL CONSER VA TTON DIVISION 


1220 South St Francis Dr.
San ta Fe, NM 87505


copy to appropriate 
District OfBce


AMENDED REPOR T
Ns-ynivt'


WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
API Number PoolCo&J J Pool Name /


WVto /QV&k vmu, FhM, \A Ifeu. /A•jc -o/s:g,o7s.
Property Code


2 -iz-yg
Property Name v /


STERLING SILVER MDP1 "33-4" FEDERAL COM
Well Number


177H
OC,R ID No


___ i ll (A If____ I
Operator Name


OXY USA INC
Elevation


3386.5 ‘
Surface Location


fWj>


UL or lot no.


c


Section


33


Township


23 SOUTH


Range


31 EAST, N.M.P.U.
Lot Ida Feet from the


69’
North/South Ime


NORTH


Feet fhxh the


2504*
East/West line


WEST
County


EDDY


Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no.


0


Section


4
Township


24 SOUTH
Range


31 EAST, N.M.P.U.
Lot Ida Feet from the


2>j 1


NorthJSouth line


SOUTH
Feet from the | EastWes: line


2 j EAST


County


EDDY
Dedicated Acres Joint or Infill


A
Consolidation Code Order No.* *NSL- 1844-


No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the
*** „


SURFACE LOCATION 
NEW MEXICO EAST 


NAD 1983
Y«461664.64 US FT 
X=711378.89 US FT 
LAT.: N 32.2679927 


LONG.; W 103.7831891*
-------------- ,-----------------------------j-


GRID AZ = 66* 12'03


1 726.56' j


KICK OFF POINT 
NEW MEXICO EAST 


NAD 1983
Y«461687.45 US FT. 
X-7I2I05.10 US FT 
LAT.; N 32.2680452- 


LONG.: W 103.7808392*
~r ~


FIRST TAKE POINT 
NEW MEXICO EAST 


NAD 1983
Y«4€1637.*5 US FT 
X-712105.J3 US FT 
LAT.: N 32.2679078* 


LONG.: W 103.7808393-


2.01^


LAST TAKE POINT 
NEW MEXICO EAST 


NAD 1983
r«=45i 266.35 US FT 
X»712152!75 US FT 
LAT.: N 32.2393994- 


LONG.: W 103.7808588


L BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION 
NEW MEXICO EAST 


NAD 1983 . 
Yc45Vl86.35 US FT 
X-712J53.12 US FT 
LAT.: N 32.2391795* 


LONG.: W 103.7808587*
5 \4


OPERATOR CERTIFICATION


IkenlS' cer$& tisatSt Bgbrmstio* eotiriaed hereto is true mJ


wsl& m ofxucA e mi&rol or


esserxdiy Etr dhiritm.


Ftgct^tr* I * n»l.


[QflLfNC


SUIt VEYORjSSRIMCA TION
lYJ


/herein- or, this
phi jmzt^iddxJxnctuaJsunvysr 
mode byjstgtprjPtafr. ligervag^tiddrhaifh*


Certificate Ntyqjgff 7307i


WQ§ i8W23WL~o (Rev. A) (KA)


Dual/ P*>*/ 0„.c„r6v.








/ 98236 / WC-015 G-08 S233135D; WOLFCAMP


EMNRD-OCD ARTESIA
REC'D: 7/22/2020


RWP 7/30/2020








  X
(As-Drilled)


30-015-45336 98220/98236


322740


16696


PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP/WC-015 G-08 S233135D; WOLFCAMP


NSL-7841


EMNRD-OCD ARTESIA
REC'D: 5/18/2020


RWP         6/25/2020 1 of 2 Wolfcamp



mendija

Text Box

247



mendija

Text Box

494



mendija

Text Box

640



mendija

Text Box

494



mendija

Text Box

247



mendija

Text Box

495



mendija

Text Box

364



mendija

Text Box

263



mendija

Text Box

469



mendija

Text Box

124



mendija

Text Box

648



mendija

Text Box

JANA MENDIOLA



mendija

Text Box

6/23/20




mendija

Text Box

janalyn_mendiola@oxy.com








x
(As-Drilled)


30-015-45337 98220/98236 PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP/WC-015 G-08 S233135D; WOLFCAMP


322740


16696


640 NSL-7842


Jana Mendiola


janalyn_mendiola@oxy.com


5/14/20


NMOCD - REC'D 10/27/2020



mendija

Text Box

254



mendija

Text Box

1425



mendija

Text Box

1355



mendija

Text Box

132



mendija

Text Box

473



mendija

Text Box

1326



mendija

Text Box

1427



mendija

Text Box

1425



mendija

Text Box

254



mendija

Text Box

489












X
(As-Drilled)


30-015-45388 98220/98236 PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP/WC-015 G-08 S233135D; WOLFCAMP


322740


16696


640 NSL-7843


5/14/20


Jana Mendiola


janalyn_mendiola@oxy.com


REC'D-8/10/2020
NMOCD


    373


1115


 146


1055


253 1056


253


1056


1058


372





		3001545388_08_10_2020_OXY_C-102

		30015453880000_10_01_2020_SURVEY









Hello Kathleen,
 
Your proposed method will be sufficient. However, please note that for each order we will need the
approved C-102s for each well which needs updated prior to issuing an amendment. It is in your
discretion whether you wish to file the C-103s now and submit the C-102s when available or wait
and submit everything together.
 
For these submittals, please send them direct to me via email. However, please also include the C-
102s with your C-104 packets per normal or however the reviewer who contacted you prior has
requested them be submitted.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Mowery, Kathleen S <Kathleen_Mowery@oxy.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 9:25 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Cc: Musallam, Sandra C <Sandra_Musallam@oxy.com>; Schenkel, Beth V
<Beth_Schenkel@oxy.com>; Messer, Emily J <Emily_Messer@oxy.com>
Subject: [EXT] Dual Pools - Commingle Permit ?
 
Good Morning Dean,
 
After submitting our final C104s, the Artesia/Santa Fe offices noted that the following wells traverse
two Wolfcamp pools (Purple Sage Wolfcamp and WC-015 G-08 S233135D; Wolfcamp) and required
separate Completion Reports and C104 filings per pool. Our surface commingle permits only include
the Purple Sage Wolfcamp pool as shown on our submitted C102s. The ownership is the same so we
wouldn’t need to notify owners. Will a C103 with the subsequent C102s suffice or would you like this
handled differently?
 

mailto:Kathleen_Mowery@oxy.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:Sandra_Musallam@oxy.com
mailto:Beth_Schenkel@oxy.com
mailto:Emily_Messer@oxy.com


Note, T23S 31E Sec 33 and 34 are WC-015 G-08 S233135D; Wolfcamp and T24S 31E Sec 3 and 4 are
Purple Sage Wolfcamp. See attached maps for clarity.
Thanks,
Kathleen Mowery
Regulatory Engineer
713-366-5109 (office)| 281-961-9955 (cell)
 
 
 


